

Jenna Berry

1494 E 1300 S Provo, Utah 84606

T: 208-351-1500

E: jberry@alpinedistrict.org



Summary

I have had leadership experience in lower and upper elementary grades and have participated in a variety of professional development opportunities. I am excited about the opportunity to reset my classroom each year and try something new and better. I have endorsements in elementary education, secondary English, secondary history and K-12 ELL.

Experience

Teacher, Snow Springs Elementary

Lehi, Utah — 2007-Present

Teach 3rd and 5th grade core curriculum in reading, writing, mathematics, science, and social studies.

- **Member of District Grade Level Leadership Team** 2018-2019
Meet monthly with other fifth grade teacher leaders to discuss and prepare grade-level training on changes in the district.
- **3rd and 5th Grade Team Leader** 2009 - 2018
Conduct weekly meetings to discuss team goals and individual student concerns. Develop assessments and curriculum maps. Attend bi-weekly meetings with administration to discuss school concerns and communicate information to team members.
- **Snow Springs ELL Representative** 2012 - Present
Attend meetings and act as a liaison between teachers and resources for ELL students.

Student Teacher, Eisenhower Jr. High

Taylorsville, Utah — 2006

Worked with diverse populations of seventh grade students in Taylorsville, Utah. (2006) Attended SIOP training (Sheltered Instruction Observation Protocol)

Education

Boise State University

Master's Educational Technology December 2018

Western Governor's University

MA English Language Learning — 2010 - 2011

Brigham Young University-Idaho

BA English Education — 2002 - 2006

Professional Development

- Nature to the Classroom: UVU 2016
- NEH Fort Ticonderoga 2014
- University of Utah: Reconstructing Utah's History, Foundations of Instructional Design
- BYU: Puppetry Workshop, Shakespeare Workshop
- UEN Technology Courses, Assessments and Technology, Google for Educators, Community Mapping (GPS)
- Boise State Educational Technology Courses: The Internet for Educators, Teaching and Learning in Virtual Worlds
- University of Phoenix - Reading Methods, Math Methods, Social Studies Methods, Science Methods
- Literacy Promise Conference, 2011, 2013
- Praxis: passing scores in English Content Knowledge, History Content Knowledge, English to Speakers of Other Languages, Elementary Education Content Knowledge, Elementary Education Principles of Learning and Teaching, Spanish: World Language

References

Shelley Schroeder: Principal Snow Springs Elementary (Was recently moved to Orem, Utah)
shelleyschroeder@alpinedistrict.org
801-610-8118

Jody Kyburz: 5th Grade Teacher Snow Springs Elementary
jkyburz@alpinedistrict.org
801-610-8719

Canda Mortensen: Assistant Principal Snow Springs Elementary
cmortensen@alpinedistrict.org
801-610-8719